

SYDNEY GANNON

3 TILLOU RD W, SOUTH ORANGE, NJ, UNITED STATES

PHONE

732-977-8055

EMAIL

sydgannon10@gmail.com

SOCIALS

sydney-gannon-07337b22b (LinkedIn)

SUMMARY

I am a recent Presidential Scholar and Dean's List graduate from University of Vermont. I received a Bachelor of Arts degree in Linguistics with a minor in Musical Theatre. My educational performance provided me with a wide range of experiences and responsibilities where I pursued my love of the vocal performance and sociolinguistic research within pop culture and social justice reform. In my work efforts, my background helps me be creative and also seek opportunities with others who share the same passions, focus, and willingness to work hard to achieve valuable outcomes.

EDUCATION

UNIVERSITY OF VERMONT

2018 – 2022

Bachelor of Arts, Linguistics

Minor in Musical Theatre

EXPERIENCE

LITTLE SILVER FAMILY PHARMACY

08/2022 – present

Little Silver, NJ // *Pharmacy Technician*

- Adapts positively to frequent interruptions and changes in work environment, workload and/or work schedule
- Follows established procedures for cycle counting medication stock
- Participates in the management of adequate levels of medications and supplies
- Performs related duties quickly and as assigned

LITTLE SILVER FAMILY PHARMACY

08/2016 – 07/2022

Little Silver, NJ // *Sales Clerk*

- Accepts money, makes change, bags and wraps merchandise. Thanks customers for their patronage
 - Assists in creating store displays and in performing periodic inventories
 - Greets, and engages customers in conversation for purposes of providing sales related assistance
 - Maintains inventory in accordance with prescribed levels. - Supervises and participates in the taking of periodic inventories and ensures adherence to correct procedures for the receipt, pricing and storage of merchandise
-

SKILLS

- American Sign Language: Intermediate
 - Strong attention to detail
 - Demonstrates ability to work as a team member with staff and volunteers
 - Ability to handle multiple priorities
 - Able to solve problems as they arise and use initiative or seek clarification as appropriate
 - Demonstrated ability to work with high-level contacts inside and outside the company
 - Excellent communication skills; both verbal and written communication
-

KEY ACADEMIC PROJECTS

Sociolinguistic Research

- Assisting a professor in completing transcripts of a television show for her continued research

Front of House Manager at Royal Tyler Theatre

- Preparing the theatre prior to and after the performance for a safe and enjoyable experience for patrons.